



May 5, 2021

Councillor James Pasternak,
North York Community Council, Chair
North York Civic Centre
Main floor, 5100 Yonge St.
Toronto, ON
M2N 5V7

Dear Chair of the North York Community Council,

RE: Re-Opening Item NY23.38: Request for Fence Exemption - 24 Swiftdale Place

Following the April 20, 2021 North York Community Council meeting, I received correspondence from the property owner of 24 Swiftdale Place and their agent in relation to their Fence Exemption Application. They asked me to re-open this Item as they believe that they did not receive appropriate information from City Staff, about the specific chapter of the Fence Bylaw that their construction was non complaint with, before the April 20th North York Community Council Meeting. As a result, they feel that they were unable to adequately prepare to present their Fence Exemption Application to the North York Community Council on April 20th.

Recommendation:

1. Re-open Item NY23.38, titled 'Request for Fence Exemption - 24 Swiftdale Place', amended by North York Community Council on April 20, 2021.
2. Consider this Item at the next North York Community Council meeting on June 23, 2021, and that Notice be issued in accordance with Municipal Code Chapter 447, Fences.

Sincerely,

Denzil Minnan-Wong
Deputy Mayor, Councillor, Ward 16

DEPUTY MAYOR DENZIL MINNAN-WONG
Councillor, Ward 16 – Don Valley East

100 Queen Street West, 2nd Floor, Suite B33, Toronto, ON M5H 2N2
TEL.: 416-397-9256 FAX: 416-397-4100 E-MAIL: councillor_minnan-wong@toronto.ca